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From: Matthew Olmos

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:44:05 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
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contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Matthew Olmos

1763 Fairhaven Dr
Springfield, OR 97477






From: John Marro

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:56:42 PM

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

John Marro

6437 W 64th PI
Chicago, IL 60638






From: Maddison Wians

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:55:05 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,
Dear Family,

We are all one family, and we can so easily forget that. Please read the follow message below
with love. We cannot let the Tacoma LNG site to continue any further. This cannot happen.
WE do not have time to waste... please investigate how impactful this can be AND INCLUDE
INDIGENOUS VOICES!! how can someone who is cultured within a society that cancels
nature, give the eyes or ears and yes or no to impact of this LNG site??? Please center
indigenous voices here. This site cannot continue... and to continue...

I write this request for an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to
ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves
the public interest.

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
Maddison Wians
12038 31st Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98125






From: Joel Carlson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:54:18 PM

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

Joel Carlson

3634 Loren St NE
Lacey, WA 98516






From: Mark Houdashelt

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:53:54 PM

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

Mark Houdashelt

429 Lyons St

Fort Collins, CO 80521






From: Susan Lozoraitis

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:44:47 PM

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

Susan Lozoraitis

16 Congress St
Worcester, MA 01609






From: John Arvizu

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:53:29 PM

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

John Arvizu

19430 70th PI W
Lynnwood, WA 98036






From: Martin Tripp

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:50:04 PM

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



mailto:recn@sbcglobal.net

mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov



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

Martin Tripp

28720 Woodside Dr
Santa Clarita, CA 91390






From: Theresa Skager

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:45:57 PM

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

Theresa Skager

716 N J St

Tacoma, WA 98403






From: Shelley Kraft

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:48:52 PM

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

Shelley Kraft

360 Penn Ave

Fort Wayne, IN 46805






From: Dan Miller

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:48:47 PM

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

Dan Miller

2200 Farnsworth Ln
Northbrook, IL 60062






From: Corinne Mayland

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:40:46 PM

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

Corinne Mayland
705 Whites Rd
Lansdale, PA 19446






From: Marilyn Mayers

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:46:07 PM

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

Marilyn Mayers
1907 161st Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98008






From: Leslie McQuistin

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:39:49 PM

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

Leslie McQuistin
8410 East Side Dr NE
Tacoma, WA 98422






From: Jane Alexander

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:39:26 PM

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

Jane Alexander
502 S Vine St
Jefferson, IA 50129






From: Hashi Hanta

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:39:17 PM

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
Hashi Hanta

PO Box 3110
Sells, AZ 85634






From: Helen Keating

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:37:13 PM

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

Helen Keating

509 Holly Oak Ln
Alameda, CA 94502






From: Michael Goodman

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:33:59 PM

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

Michael Goodman

21 Maple Wood Ln Unit 205
Madison, WI 53704






From: Andrea Chisari

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:33:38 PM

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
Andrea Chisari
3195 Keith Ln
Mims, FL 32754






From: Marguerite Juliusson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:33:10 PM

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
Marguerite Juliusson
1658 N Orchard St
Chicago, IL 60614





